The Order will come into operation on the 1st day of November 1966.

W. R. Parker, Town Clerk.

Municipal Buildings, Heywood. 12th September 1966.

(199)

NATIONAL COAL BOARD

THE OPENCAST COAL ACT, 1958

Notice is hereby given that the National Coal Board intend to submit an application entitled the Parkhouse intend to submit an application entitled the Parkhouse (050957A) Application to the Minister of Power for an authorisation under section 1 of the above-men-tioned Act to work coal or cause or permit coal to be worked by opencast operations. The land which the National Coal Board require to occupy in this connection is described in the schedule hereto.

A copy of the application and of the map referred to therein can be inspected at the offices of the National Coal Board Opencast Executive, East Mid-lands Region, Regional Headquarters, Cinderhill Road, Cinderhill, Nottingham, and at the Chief Clerk's

Office, Holmewood Colliery, Holmewood, Derbyshire, between the hours of 9 a.m. to 12.30 p.m. and 1.30 p.m. to 4.45 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, public holidays excepted.

Any objection to the application must be made in writing and addressed to the Minister of Power at Thames House South, Millbank, London S.W.1, not later than the 17th October 1966, and should refer to the title of the application and state the grounds of chication of objection.

Dated the 14th day of September 1966.

R. L. H. Mollett, For and on behalf of the National Coal Board.

SCHEDULE

The land comprised in the above application is situated between Clay Cross and Parkhouse Green and contains the old Parkhouse Colliery and tips and lies partly within the Urban District of Clay Cross and partly in the Rural District of Chesterfield, all in the County of Derby. The land is shown on Ordnance Sheets SK 4064, 4063, 4164, 4163 (1960 Edition) and SK 4062, 4162 (1961 Edition)—1/2500th Scale. The total area of land involved is 194 acres or

The total area of land involved is 194 acres or thereabouts. (194)

Legal Notices

Any Legal Notices received too late for classification appear on a later page; see Contents on last page

MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named SAINT CECILIA, 188-190 High Road, Trimley Saint Mary in the registration district of Samford in the County of East Suffolk, was on 8th September 1966 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.— Dated 12th September 1966.

(221) R. Blenkinsopp, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named METHODIST CHAPEL, Brookhouse Green, Smallwood in the registration district of Crewe in the County of Chester, was on 6th September 1966 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 10th September 1966.

(169)A. G. Skellern, Superintendent Registrar. A building certified for worship named SALVATION ARMY HALL, Crown Lane, Morden in the registra-tion district of Merton in the London Borough of Merton, was on 9th September 1966 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 12th September 1966.

(223) H. J. Simmonds, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC CHURCH, 63 High Street, Colliers Wood in the registration district of Merton in the London Borough of Merton, was on 7th September 1966 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 8th September 1966. (222) H. J. Simmonds, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that the undermentioned buildings have wholly ceased to be used as places of worship by the congregations on whose behalf they were certified in accordance with the Places of Religious Worship Certifying Act, 1852, or Places of Worship Registration Act, 1855, has cancelled the record of their certifications.

Place of Worship	Registration District	County or County Borough	Date of Certification
Theosophical Lodge, (Brighton and Hove), First Floor, 19, Norfolk Terrace	Brighton	Brighton C.B	29th July 1950
Methodist Chapel, Whittlefield	Burnley	Burnley C.B	12th June 1878
Pentecostal Hall, Two Rooms, Ground Floor, 9, Elland Road, Brighouse	Calder	York West Riding	21st April 1959
Methodist Chapel, Faceby	Cleveland	York North Riding	6th July 1868
Methodist Chapel, Neer School Boy Lane, High Street, Norton	Don Valley	York West Riding	20th February 1854
Methodist Chapel, Torksey	Gainsborough	Lincoln (Parts of Lindsey)	1st February 1854
Whitefield Prestwich Spiritual Church, One room Ground Floor, Liberal Hall, 11, Morley Street, Whitefield	Heywood	Lancaster	18th May 1954
Coningsby Moor Methodist Chapel, Coningsby Moor, Coningsby	Horncastle	Lincoln (Parts of Lindsey)	1st June 1954

For any late Notices see Contents list on last page